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Agency Acronym First recorded URL Current URL
Administrative Review Tribunal ART https://www.art.gov.au/ai-transparency-statement https://www.art.gov.au/ai-transparency-statement

Aged Care Quality and Safety 
Commission

ACQSC https://www.agedcarequality.gov.au/about-
us/corporate-documents#ai-transparency-statement

https://www.agedcarequality.gov.au/resource-
library/ai-transparency-statement

Asbestos and Silica Safety and 
Eradication Agency

ASSEA https://www.asbestossafety.gov.au/ai-transparency-
statement

https://www.asbestossafety.gov.au/ai-transparency-
statement

Attorney-General's Department AGD https://www.ag.gov.au/about-us/accountability-and-
reporting/attorney-generals-department-artificial-
intelligence-transparency-statement

https://www.ag.gov.au/about-us/accountability-and-
reporting/attorney-generals-department-artificial-
intelligence-transparency-statement

Australian Bureau of Statistics ABS https://www.abs.gov.au/about/legislation-and-
policy/ai-transparency-statement

https://www.abs.gov.au/about/legislation-and-
policy/ai-transparency-statement

Australian Centre for Disease Control CDC https://www.cdc.gov.au/about-us/legislation-and-
transparency/our-commitments/artificial-intelligence-
ai-transparency-statement

https://www.cdc.gov.au/about-us/legislation-and-
transparency/our-commitments/artificial-intelligence-
ai-transparency-statement

Australian Centre for International 
Agricultural Research

ACIAR https://www.aciar.gov.au/artificial-intelligence https://www.aciar.gov.au/artificial-intelligence

Australian Communications and Media 
Authority

ACMA https://www.acma.gov.au/planning-and-
priorities#acma-ai-transparency-statement

https://www.acma.gov.au/planning-and-
priorities#acma-ai-transparency-statement

Australian Competition and Consumer 
Commission

ACCC https://www.accc.gov.au/about-us/accc-role-and-
structure/governance-and-accountability/artificial-
intelligence-ai-transparency-statement

https://www.accc.gov.au/about-us/accc-role-and-
structure/governance-and-accountability/artificial-
intelligence-ai-transparency-statement

Australian Electoral Commission AEC https://www.aec.gov.au/About_AEC/Publications/files
/AI-transparency-statement-AEC-(10-February-
2025).pdf

https://www.aec.gov.au/About_AEC/Publications/#po
licy
https://www.aec.gov.au/About_AEC/Publications/files
/AEC-AI-Transparency-Statement.pdf

Australian Federal Police AFP https://www.afp.gov.au/news-centre/feature/artificial-
intelligence-ai-transparency-statement

https://www.afp.gov.au/news-centre/feature/artificial-
intelligence-ai-transparency-statement

Australian Financial Security Authority AFSA https://www.afsa.gov.au/about-us/accountability-and-
reporting/ai-transparency-statement

https://www.afsa.gov.au/about-us/accountability-and-
reporting/ai-transparency-statement

Australian Fisheries Management 
Authority

AFMA https://www.afma.gov.au/reporting-and-
accountability/artificial-intelligence-transparency-
statement

https://www.afma.gov.au/reporting-and-
accountability/artificial-intelligence-transparency-
statement

Australian Institute of Criminology AIC https://www.aic.gov.au/about-us/artificial-
intelligence-ai-transparency-statement

https://www.aic.gov.au/about-us/artificial-
intelligence-ai-transparency-statement

Australian Institute of Family Studies AIFS https://aifs.gov.au/compliance-reporting/ai-
transparency-statement

https://aifs.gov.au/main/policies/ai-transparency-
statement

Australian Law Reform Commission ALRC https://www.alrc.gov.au/about/corporate-
information/ai-transparency-statement/

https://www.alrc.gov.au/about/corporate-
information/ai-transparency-statement/

Australian National Audit Office ANAO https://www.anao.gov.au/work/corporate/anaos-
artificial-intelligence-transparency-statement

https://www.anao.gov.au/work/corporate/anaos-
artificial-intelligence-transparency-statement

Australian Office of Financial 
Management

AOFM https://www.aofm.gov.au/about/compliance-
reports/artificial-intelligence-transparency-statement

https://www.aofm.gov.au/about/compliance-
reporting/artificial-intelligence-transparency-
statement

Australian Prudential Regulation 
Authority

APRA https://www.apra.gov.au/apras-ai-transparency-
statement

https://www.apra.gov.au/apras-ai-transparency-
statement

Australian Public Service Commission APSC https://www.apsc.gov.au/about-us/accountability-
and-reporting/transparent-use-ai-commission

https://www.apsc.gov.au/about-us/accountability-
and-reporting/transparent-use-ai-commission

Australian Radiation Protection and 
Nuclear Safety Agency

ARPANSA https://www.arpansa.gov.au/about-us/corporate-
publications/arpansas-artificial-intelligence-
transparency-statement

https://www.arpansa.gov.au/about-us/corporate-
publications/arpansas-artificial-intelligence-
transparency-statement

Australian Research Council ARC https://www.arc.gov.au/about-arc/arc-strategies-and-
policies/ai-transparency

https://www.arc.gov.au/about-arc/arc-strategies-and-
policies/ai-transparency
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https://www.aec.gov.au/About_AEC/Publications/files/AI-transparency-statement-AEC-(10-February-2025).pdf
https://www.aec.gov.au/About_AEC/Publications/files/AI-transparency-statement-AEC-(10-February-2025).pdf
https://www.aec.gov.au/About_AEC/Publications/files/AI-transparency-statement-AEC-(10-February-2025).pdf
https://www.afp.gov.au/news-centre/feature/artificial-intelligence-ai-transparency-statement
https://www.afp.gov.au/news-centre/feature/artificial-intelligence-ai-transparency-statement
https://www.afp.gov.au/news-centre/feature/artificial-intelligence-ai-transparency-statement
https://www.afp.gov.au/news-centre/feature/artificial-intelligence-ai-transparency-statement
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Australian Securities and Investments 
Commission

ASIC https://asic.gov.au/about-asic/what-we-do/how-we-
operate/accountability-and-reporting/artificial-
intelligence-transparency-statement/

https://asic.gov.au/about-asic/what-we-do/how-we-
operate/accountability-and-reporting/artificial-
intelligence-transparency-statement/

Australian Skills Quality Authority 
(National Vocational Education and 
Training Regulator)

ASQA https://www.asqa.gov.au/about-us/reporting-and-
accountability/artificial-intelligence-ai-transparency-
statement

https://www.asqa.gov.au/about-us/reporting-and-
accountability/artificial-intelligence-ai-transparency-
statement

Australian Taxation Office ATO https://www.ato.gov.au/about-ato/commitments-and-
reporting/information-and-privacy/ato-ai-
transparency-statement

https://www.ato.gov.au/about-ato/commitments-and-
reporting/information-and-privacy/ato-ai-
transparency-statement

Australian Trade and Investment 
Commission (Austrade)

Austrade https://www.austrade.gov.au/en/site-information/ai-
transparency

https://www.austrade.gov.au/en/site-information/ai-
transparency

Australian Transaction Reports and 
Analysis Centre (AUSTRAC)

AUSTRAC https://www.austrac.gov.au/about-us/corporate-
information-and-governance/reports-and-
accountability/austrac-artificial-intelligence-
transparency-statement

https://www.austrac.gov.au/about-us/corporate-
information-and-governance/reports-and-
accountability/austrac-artificial-intelligence-
transparency-statement

Australian Transport Safety Bureau ATSB https://www.atsb.gov.au/ai-transparency-statement-
march-2025

https://www.atsb.gov.au/ai-transparency-statement

Bureau of Meteorology BoM http://www.bom.gov.au/inside/corp_documents.shtm
l
https://beta.bom.gov.au/about-the-bureau/plans-
performance-and-accountability/commitments-and-
reporting

https://www.bom.gov.au/about-the-bureau/plans-
performance-and-accountability/commitments-and-
reporting#:~:text=AI%20transparency%20statement

Cancer Australia CA https://www.canceraustralia.gov.au/about-
us/accountability-and-reporting#ai-transparency-
statement-cancer-australia-2025

https://www.canceraustralia.gov.au/about-
us/accountability-and-reporting#ai-transparency-
statement-cancer-australia-2025

Clean Energy Regulator CER https://cer.gov.au/about-us/our-policies/artificial-
intelligence-transparency-statement

https://cer.gov.au/about-us/our-policies/artificial-
intelligence-transparency-statement

Climate Change Authority CCA https://www.climatechangeauthority.gov.au/artificial-
intelligence-transparency-statement

https://www.climatechangeauthority.gov.au/artificial-
intelligence-transparency-statement

Commonwealth Grants Commission CGC https://www.cgc.gov.au/about-us/accountability-and-
reporting/artificial-intelligence-transparency-
statement

https://www.cgc.gov.au/about-us/accountability-and-
reporting/artificial-intelligence-transparency-
statement

Department of Agriculture, Fisheries 
and Forestry

DAFF https://www.agriculture.gov.au/about/reporting/oblig
ations/AI-transparency-statement

https://www.agriculture.gov.au/about/reporting/oblig
ations/AI-transparency-statement

Department of Climate Change, 
Energy, the Environment and Water

DCCEEW https://www.dcceew.gov.au/about/commitment/infor
mation-public-data/ai-transparency-statement

https://www.dcceew.gov.au/about/commitment/infor
mation-public-data/ai-transparency-statement

Department of Education Education https://www.education.gov.au/about-
department/corporate-reporting/artificial-intelligence-
ai-transparency-statement

https://www.education.gov.au/about-
department/corporate-reporting/artificial-intelligence-
ai-transparency-statement

Department of Employment and 
Workplace Relations

DEWR https://www.dewr.gov.au/about-
department/corporate-reporting/dewr-ai-
transparency-statement

https://www.dewr.gov.au/about-
department/corporate-reporting/dewr-ai-
transparency-statement

Department of Finance Finance https://www.finance.gov.au/about-us/artificial-
intelligence-ai-transparency-statement

https://www.finance.gov.au/about-us/artificial-
intelligence-ai-transparency-statement

Department of Foreign Affairs and 
Trade

DFAT https://www.dfat.gov.au/about-us/corporate/artificial-
intelligence-ai-transparency-statement

https://www.dfat.gov.au/about-us/corporate/artificial-
intelligence-ai-transparency-statement

Department of Health and Aged Care Health https://www.health.gov.au/about-us/corporate-
reporting/our-commitments/ai-transparency-
statement

https://www.health.gov.au/about-us/corporate-
reporting/our-commitments/ai-transparency-
statement

Department of Home Affairs Home 
Affairs

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/commitments/files/
ai-transparency-statement.pdf

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/commitments/files/
ai-transparency-statement.pdf

Department of Industry, Science and 
Resources

DISR https://www.industry.gov.au/publications/artificial-
intelligence-transparency-statement

https://www.industry.gov.au/publications/artificial-
intelligence-transparency-statement
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https://www.bom.gov.au/about-the-bureau/plans-performance-and-accountability/commitments-and-reporting#:%7E:text=AI%20transparency%20statement
https://www.bom.gov.au/about-the-bureau/plans-performance-and-accountability/commitments-and-reporting#:%7E:text=AI%20transparency%20statement
https://www.bom.gov.au/about-the-bureau/plans-performance-and-accountability/commitments-and-reporting#:%7E:text=AI%20transparency%20statement
https://www.dewr.gov.au/about-department/corporate-reporting/dewr-ai-transparency-statement
https://www.dewr.gov.au/about-department/corporate-reporting/dewr-ai-transparency-statement
https://www.dewr.gov.au/about-department/corporate-reporting/dewr-ai-transparency-statement
https://www.finance.gov.au/about-us/artificial-intelligence-ai-transparency-statement
https://www.finance.gov.au/about-us/artificial-intelligence-ai-transparency-statement
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Department of Infrastructure, 
Transport, Regional Development, 
Communications and the Arts

DITRCA https://www.infrastructure.gov.au/about-us/artificial-
intelligence-transparency-statement

https://www.infrastructure.gov.au/about-us/artificial-
intelligence-transparency-statement

Department of Parliamentary Services DPS https://www.aph.gov.au/-
/media/05_About_Parliament/54_Parliamentary_Dept
s/543_DPS/Publication/DPS_AI_transparency_statem
ent.pdf

https://www.aph.gov.au/About_Parliament/Parliamen
tary_departments/Department_of_Parliamentary_Serv
ices/Publications/AI_Transparency_Statement

Department of Social Services DSS https://www.dss.gov.au/doing-business-us/corporate-
policies/artificial-intelligence-ai-transparency-
statement

https://www.dss.gov.au/doing-business-us/corporate-
policies/artificial-intelligence-ai-transparency-
statement

Department of the House of 
Representatives

DHoR https://www.aph.gov.au/-
/media/05_About_Parliament/54_Parliamentary_Dept
s/542_Dept_of_House_of_Reps/Documents/DHR_AI_
Transparency_Statement_-
_Final_1.pdf?la=en&hash=0D3954094D30BBF5DC41
05EFB239E08E6A836D90

https://www.aph.gov.au/About_Parliament/Parliamen
tary_departments/Department_of_the_House_of_Repr
esentatives/AI_transparency_statement

Department of the Prime Minister and 
Cabinet

PM&C https://www.pmc.gov.au/about-us/accountability-and-
reporting/corporate-reporting/artificial-intelligence-ai-
transparency-statement

https://www.pmc.gov.au/about-us/accountability-and-
reporting/corporate-reporting/artificial-intelligence-ai-
transparency-statement

Department of the Senate DS https://www.aph.gov.au/About_Parliament/Parliamen
tary_departments/Department_of_the_Senate/Accou
ntability_and_reporting/AI_transparency_statement

https://www.aph.gov.au/About_Parliament/Parliamen
tary_departments/Department_of_the_Senate/Accou
ntability_and_reporting/AI_transparency_statement

Department of the Treasury Treasury https://treasury.gov.au/the-
department/accountability-reporting/ai-transparency-
statement

https://treasury.gov.au/the-
department/accountability-reporting/ai-transparency-
statement

Digital Transformation Agency DTA https://www.dta.gov.au/ai-transparency-statement https://www.dta.gov.au/ai-transparency-statement

Domestic, Family and Sexual Violence 
Commission

DFSVC https://www.dfsvc.gov.au/resources/governance-and-
reporting

https://www.dfsvc.gov.au/resources/our-ai-
transparency-statement

Fair Work Commission FWC https://www.fwc.gov.au/about-us/artificial-
intelligence-transparency-statement

https://www.fwc.gov.au/about-us/artificial-
intelligence-transparency-statement

Federal Court of Australia FCA https://www.fedcourt.gov.au/about/corporate-
information/ai-statement

https://www.fedcourt.gov.au/about/corporate-
information/ai-statement

Future Fund Management Agency FFMA https://www.futurefund.gov.au/en/About-us/access-
to-information/parliamentary-and-statutory-reporting

https://www.futurefund.gov.au/en/About-us/access-
to-information/parliamentary-and-statutory-reporting

Geoscience Australia Geoscienc
e

https://www.ga.gov.au/about/corporate-
documents/ai-transparency-statement

https://www.ga.gov.au/about/corporate-
documents/ai-transparency-statement

Great Barrier Reef Marine Park 
Authority

GBRMPA https://www2.gbrmpa.gov.au/artificial-intelligence-ai-
transparency-statement

https://www2.gbrmpa.gov.au/artificial-intelligence-ai-
transparency-statement

Independent Parliamentary Expenses 
Authority

IPEA https://www.ipea.gov.au/about-
ipea/accountability/ipea-artificial-intelligence-ai-
transparency-statement

https://www.ipea.gov.au/about-
ipea/accountability/ipea-artificial-intelligence-ai-
transparency-statement

Inspector-General of Taxation IGTO https://www.igt.gov.au/about-us/our-guidelines-and-
protocols/

https://www.taxombudsman.gov.au/about-
us/corporate-
information/#:~:text=Our%20Artificial%20Intelligence
%20Transparency%20statement

IP Australia IPA https://www.ipaustralia.gov.au/about-
us/accountability-and-reporting

https://www.ipaustralia.gov.au/about-
us/accountability-and-reporting

National Anti-Corruption Commission NACC https://www.nacc.gov.au/ai-transparency-statement https://www.nacc.gov.au/ai-transparency-statement

National Archives of Australia NAA https://www.naa.gov.au/about-us/who-we-
are/accountability-and-reporting/artificial-intelligence-
ai-transparency-statement

https://www.naa.gov.au/about-us/who-we-
are/accountability-and-reporting/artificial-intelligence-
ai-transparency-statement

National Blood Authority NBA https://www.blood.gov.au/artificial-intelligence-ai-
transparency-statement

https://www.blood.gov.au/nbas-ai-transparency-
statement

National Capital Authority NCA https://www.nca.gov.au/nca-artificial-intelligence-ai-
transparency-statement

https://www.nca.gov.au/nca-artificial-intelligence-ai-
transparency-statement
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https://www.aph.gov.au/About_Parliament/Parliamentary_departments/Department_of_the_House_of_Representatives/AI_transparency_statement
https://www.aph.gov.au/About_Parliament/Parliamentary_departments/Department_of_the_House_of_Representatives/AI_transparency_statement
https://www.aph.gov.au/About_Parliament/Parliamentary_departments/Department_of_the_House_of_Representatives/AI_transparency_statement
https://www.aph.gov.au/About_Parliament/Parliamentary_departments/Department_of_the_House_of_Representatives/AI_transparency_statement
https://www.futurefund.gov.au/en/About-us/access-to-information/parliamentary-and-statutory-reporting
https://www.futurefund.gov.au/en/About-us/access-to-information/parliamentary-and-statutory-reporting
https://www2.gbrmpa.gov.au/artificial-intelligence-ai-transparency-statement
https://www2.gbrmpa.gov.au/artificial-intelligence-ai-transparency-statement
https://www.ipaustralia.gov.au/about-us/accountability-and-reporting
https://www.ipaustralia.gov.au/about-us/accountability-and-reporting
https://www.nacc.gov.au/ai-transparency-statement
https://www.blood.gov.au/artificial-intelligence-ai-transparency-statement
https://www.blood.gov.au/artificial-intelligence-ai-transparency-statement
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National Commission for Aboriginal 
and Torres Strait Islander Children and 
Young People

NCATSICY
P

https://www.ncatsicyp.gov.au/about-us-integrity-
maintaining-our-standards/national-commission-ai-
transparency-statement

https://www.ncatsicyp.gov.au/about-us-integrity-
maintaining-our-standards/national-commission-ai-
transparency-statement

National Competition Council NCC https://ncc.gov.au/about/statutory_and_required_rep
orting

https://ncc.gov.au/about/statutory_and_required_rep
orting

National Emergency Management 
Agency

NEMA https://www.nema.gov.au/about-us/privacy-
disclosures

https://www.nema.gov.au/about-us/privacy-
disclosures

National Health and Medical Research 
Council

NHMRC https://www.nhmrc.gov.au/about-us/accountability-
and-reporting/artificial-intelligence-ai-transparency-
statement

https://www.nhmrc.gov.au/about-us/accountability-
and-reporting/artificial-intelligence-ai-transparency-
statement

National Health Funding Body NHFB https://www.publichospitalfunding.gov.au/about-
us/corporate-governance/ai-transparency-statement

https://www.publichospitalfunding.gov.au/about-
us/corporate-governance/ai-transparency-statement

National Indigenous Australians 
Agency

NIAA https://www.niaa.gov.au/artificial-intelligence-ai-
transparency-statement

https://www.niaa.gov.au/artificial-intelligence-ai-
transparency-statement-2026

NDIS Quality and Safeguards 
Commission

https://www.ndiscommission.gov.au/about-
us/corporate-reports/ai-statement

https://www.ndiscommission.gov.au/about-
us/corporate-reports/ai-statement

Net Zero Economy Authority NZEA https://www.netzero.gov.au/artificial-intelligence-
transparency-statement

https://www.netzero.gov.au/artificial-intelligence-
transparency-statement

Office of Parliamentary Counsel OPC https://www.opc.gov.au/corporate-
reporting/corporate-reporting

https://www.opc.gov.au/corporate-
reporting/corporate-reporting

Office of the Auditing and Assurance 
Standards Board

AUASB https://auasb.gov.au/about-auasb/artificial-
intelligence-ai-transparency-statement/

https://auasb.gov.au/about-auasb/artificial-
intelligence-ai-transparency-statement/

Office of the Australian Accounting 
Standards Board

AASB https://aasb.gov.au/about-the-aasb/artificial-
intelligence-ai-transparency-statement/

https://aasb.gov.au/about-the-aasb/artificial-
intelligence-ai-transparency-statement/

Office of the Australian Information 
Commissioner

OAIC https://www.oaic.gov.au/about-the-OAIC/our-
corporate-information/oaic-ai-transparency-
statement

https://www.oaic.gov.au/about-the-OAIC/our-
corporate-information/oaic-ai-transparency-
statement

Office of the Commonwealth 
Ombudsman

OCO https://www.ombudsman.gov.au/about/ai-
transparency-statement

https://www.ombudsman.gov.au/about/ai-
transparency-statement

Office of the Director of Public 
Prosecutions

CDPP https://www.cdpp.gov.au/about-us/ai-transparency-
statement

https://www.cdpp.gov.au/about-us/ai-transparency-
statement

Office of the Fair Work Ombudsman OFWO https://www.fairwork.gov.au/about-
us/accountability/our-policies

https://www.fairwork.gov.au/about-
us/accountability/our-policies

Office of the Inspector-General of Aged 
Care

IGAC https://www.igac.gov.au/resources/artificial-
intelligence-ai-transparency-statement

https://www.igac.gov.au/about-us/our-
governance/artificial-intelligence-ai-transparency-
statement

Office of the Inspector-General of 
Intelligence and Security

IGIS https://www.igis.gov.au/resources/reporting-and-
accountability

https://www.igis.gov.au/resources/reporting-and-
accountability

Office of the Official Secretary to the 
Governor-General

OOSGG https://www.gg.gov.au/sites/default/files/2025-
02/OOSGG%20AI%20transparency%20statement%2
02025.pdf

https://www.gg.gov.au/office-official-secretary-
governor-general/transparency-and-
accountability#:~:text=the%20Disclosure%20Log.-
,AI%20Transparency%20Statement,-
The%20Digital%20Transformation
https://www.gg.gov.au/sites/default/files/2026-
05/OOSGG%20AI%20Transparency%20Sstatement%
20-%20May%202026.pdf

Office of the Special Investigator OSI https://www.osi.gov.au/policy-responsible-use-ai-
government-ai-transparency-statement

https://www.osi.gov.au/policy-responsible-use-ai-
government-ai-transparency-statement

Organ and Tissue Authority OTA https://www.donatelife.gov.au/ai-transparency-
statement

https://www.donatelife.gov.au/ai-transparency-
statement

Parliamentary Budget Office PBO https://www.pbo.gov.au/about-the-pbo/performance-
and-reporting/information-and-privacy/ai-
transparency-statement

https://www.pbo.gov.au/about-the-pbo/performance-
and-reporting/information-and-privacy/ai-
transparency-statement

Parliamentary Workplace Support 
Service (PWSS)

PWSS https://www.pwss.gov.au/about-us#-artificial-
intelligence-transparency

https://www.pwss.gov.au/resources/pwss-artificial-
intelligence-transparency-statement

Productivity Commission PC https://www.pc.gov.au/ai-transparency https://www.pc.gov.au/ai-transparency
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https://ncc.gov.au/about/statutory_and_required_reporting
https://ncc.gov.au/about/statutory_and_required_reporting
https://ncc.gov.au/about/statutory_and_required_reporting
https://ncc.gov.au/about/statutory_and_required_reporting
https://www.niaa.gov.au/artificial-intelligence-ai-transparency-statement-2026
https://www.niaa.gov.au/artificial-intelligence-ai-transparency-statement-2026
https://www.fairwork.gov.au/about-us/accountability/our-policies
https://www.fairwork.gov.au/about-us/accountability/our-policies
https://www.fairwork.gov.au/about-us/accountability/our-policies
https://www.fairwork.gov.au/about-us/accountability/our-policies
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Professional Services Review PSR https://www.psr.gov.au/publications-and-
resources/publications/corporate-
documents/artificial-intelligence-ai-transparency-
statement

https://www.psr.gov.au/artificial-intelligence-ai-
transparency-statement

Royal Australian Mint RAM https://www.ramint.gov.au/about-
us/policies/procedures

https://www.ramint.gov.au/sites/default/files/2025-
04/royal_australian_mint_ai_transparency_statement.
pdf

Safe Work Australia SWA https://www.safeworkaustralia.gov.au/about-
us/corporate-publications-and-resources/ai-
transparency-statement

https://www.safeworkaustralia.gov.au/about-
us/corporate-publications-and-resources/ai-
transparency-statement

Seafarers Safety, Rehabilitation and 
Compensation Authority

SSRCA https://www.seacare.gov.au/about-us/forms-and-
publications/documents/publications/corporate-
publications/ai-transparency-statement

https://www.seacare.gov.au/about-us/forms-and-
publications/documents/publications/corporate-
publications/ai-transparency-statement

Services Australia SA https://www.servicesaustralia.gov.au/automation-
and-artificial-intelligence-transparency-
statement?context=22

https://www.servicesaustralia.gov.au/automation-
and-artificial-intelligence-transparency-
statement?context=22

Sport Integrity Australia SIA https://www.sportintegrity.gov.au/about-
us/corporate/governance/ai-transparency

https://www.sportintegrity.gov.au/about-
us/corporate/governance/ai-transparency

Tertiary Education Quality and 
Standards Agency

TEQSA https://www.teqsa.gov.au/about-us/reporting-and-
accountability/ai-transparency-statement

https://www.teqsa.gov.au/about-us/reporting-and-
accountability/ai-transparency-statement

Workplace Gender Equality Agency WGEA https://www.wgea.gov.au/sites/default/files/docume
nts/WGEA-AI-transparency-statement-25Feb2025.pdf

https://www.wgea.gov.au/about/governance/AI-
transparency-statement
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